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Dear Lou,

- The current flap about Kohn having and leaRing confidential N.0.P,D, A
files reminds me of a similar thing, Not knowing what your current interesta are, .
I report it. . ;

Orestes turn off two times, I suspect you people can but will not
explain the second time.

This is what turned hig on sk sfter the first times

1
Macdauer wae his personal attorney then. O went to him about some i
metter and, instead of addras.sing that, he told 0, "You know, you are keeping i
bad (or dangerous) compeny", words to this effect. i

With thst he reached into hie desk end drew out en FBI file on Jim. :
?‘. i L .ll 1 }
o e Yt Al oftan mdered Wio gava Mnuﬁauer nuch a file. or eo‘urae, 11: hadito
e hava come from the FBI, for who else would have had 17 But. 1 aldn't $hink t"hoy
" go directly t;o MacH and don‘t now. Could Kohn have baen thair intarmodiary? :
(G ._ e '.;. g2
s _ Ir thia is %he case, 'I regret ny. uability to hava aecepted; anothar
1nvitation from 0 to go see bhim, for it indicates uama'body thinks he may know
something they want not reported. Otherwise, why ge to this trouble, run thie
needless risk?

Merk wes in Washington e week ago. From the pilcture in the paper, he
has s full bush. Didn't recognize him even when he was idsntified in the caption.

i

The guy you yut up in 102 at the Fountainblaau is & b.tt paranoid about
i1t becsuse on something in that room the phone number of the Trovineial was
eneireled,

Best regards, : i
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